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January 29, 2020

Tim Lang

Impact Recovery Systems
4955 Stout Dr.

San Antonio, TX 78219

RE: Flexible Delineator Post Evaluation
Dear Mr. Lang:

We have completed the evaluation of your flexible delineator posts for compliance with
DMS-4400. This product meets our performance requirements and is approved for use
on TxDOT projects. It will be added to the Material Producer List for Flexible Delineator
and Object Marker Posts.

We appreciate your interest in doing business with the department. Please contact
Kristina Santos at (512) 506-5870 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Johnnie S. Miller, P.E.
Director-Traffic Materials Branch
Materials and Pavements Section
Construction Division
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